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Land Acknowledgement

We acknowledge that we are on the traditional territory 
of many nations including the Mississaugas of the Credit, 
the Anishnabeg, the Chippewa, the Haudenosaunee and 
the Wendat peoples and that this territory is now home to 
many diverse First Nations, Inuit and Métis peoples.
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Legal Disclaimers

Timmy 
doesn’t need 
a disclaimer 
but we do…
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We’re lawyers and know that legal disclaimers are never fun to read, but sometimes necessary to have. To clarify the 
legal scope and intent of our webinars, here are our general legal disclaimers that apply to all SpringLaw videos, 
webinars and content on our YouTube channel:

1) The content of this webinar should not be relied upon as legal advice. If you require legal advice, please 
contact one of SpringLaw’s lawyers, or you may wish to consult with the Law Society of Ontario for a listing of 
lawyers in Ontario.

2) Attending, accessing or viewing any SpringLaw webinars does not create a lawyer-client relationship with 
anyone at SpringLaw. That will only happen after you formally sign a Legal Services Agreement with us.

3) You should apply your own judgement in making any use of any content from our webinars, including the use 
of the information as the basis for any conclusions. Every case and set of facts is different and unique to you - 
our videos are informational only.

4) The law changes quickly in Canada. We do not guarantee that the content of our recorded webinar videos is 
accurate, complete or up-to-date given how quickly the law can change. SpringLaw assumes no obligation to 
update the content. We assume no responsibility for errors or omissions in the content or other documents 
that are referenced by or linked to in our videos. The content of this webinar  may be changed without notice 
to you. 

Please contact us at info@springlaw.ca if you have any questions about any of our content or your legal matter 
generally.

Legal Disclaimers
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1) Protecting the Employer’s Assets
2) Employee Obligation post-employment
3) Non-Competes & Non-Solicitation
4) References & Mitigation
5) Key Takeaways

Presentation Roadmap
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Protecting the Employer’s Assets
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Protecting the Employer’s Assets
What are the best practices for protecting business information and 
data security?

● Enforceable confidentiality provision 
○ Employment contract
○ Policy
○ Past practices
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Protecting the Employer’s Assets
What are the best practices for protecting business information and data security?

● Return of property 
○ Complexities in remote worker environment
○ Working with your IT provider before the exit
○ Focus on digital and most valuable assets, such as IP
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Protecting the Employer’s Assets
What are the best practices for protecting business information and data 
security?

● Standardized post-employment tech procedures
○ Build workflows for employee access to protect systems
○ Build workflows to remove emotion from charged moment
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Employee Obligations Post-Employment
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Employee Obligations

● What are an employee’s legal obligation post-employment?

● Fiduciary duties (sometimes)

● Confidentiality (always)

● Mitigation 

● Whatever is in the Release…
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Non-Compete & Non-Solicitation Clauses
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● Difference between these two restrictions

● Purpose and court rationale

Non-Competes vs Non-Solicitation 
Clauses
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Non-Compete & Non-Solicitation Clauses
15

What is a non-compete agreement?

A non-compete agreement is defined as an agreement, or any part of an 
agreement, between an employer and employee that prohibits the employee 
from engaging in any business, work, occupation, profession, project or other 
activity that is in competition with the employer’s business, after the 
employment relationship between the employee and the employer ends.
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Non-Compete & Non-Solicitation Clauses
Can an employer ever enforce a non-compete clause? 

● Non-compete clauses 
○ Effective October 25, 2021 non-compete clauses are banned in Ontario 
○ Enforceable clauses entered into prior to October 25, 2021 can be upheld 
○ Non-compete clauses for c-suite executives and as part of sale of business 

transactions are not subject to the ban 
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Non-Compete & Non-Solicitation Clauses
Can an employer ever enforce a non-compete clause? 

● Non-compete clauses 
○ Always difficult to enforce 
○ Only upheld in exceptional cases 
○ Be as minimally restrictive as possible - time, geography, activity 
○ Injunctions 
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Non-Compete & Non-Solicitation Clauses
● Non-solicitation clauses 

○ Easier to enforce than non-competes 
○ Restrict an employee from taking clients or staff post-employment 
○ Should clearly set out which customers, clients or staff are off limits 
○ What is and isn’t solicitation depends on the employee’s role and their 

industry
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References & Mitigation
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References & Mitigation
Should you give your exiting employee a reference?

● Employers are under no legal obligation to provide a reference - but should 
you? 

● Not providing a reference can prolong an employee’s job search, and therefore 
increase their damages 

● Employment confirmation letters
● Protection against allegations of bad faith 
● Can have the employee draft it themselves  
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References & Mitigation
Should you give your exiting employee a reference?

● Do’s and don’ts 
○ Do: find something true and positive to say if you can 
○ Do: say if the termination was because of downsizing, business reasons etc.
○ Do: provide it in a timely manner 
○ Don’t: be negative 
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References & Mitigation

Can an employer reduce a termination package if the employee 
finds a new job quickly?

● What is the duty to mitigate?
○ Law requires terminated employees to mitigate their 

damages by seeking alternate comparable employment 
○ Must actively attempt to reduce their economic losses 
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Reference & Mitigation

Can an employer reduce a termination package if the employee 
finds a new job quickly?

● The “clawback clause” 
○ More valuable for higher income and longer service employees 
○ Remember: statutory entitlements cannot be reduced by 

mitigation income 
○ Explain clearly in termination letters and/or termination meetings
○ Better with enforceable termination clauses 
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References & Mitigation

Can an employer reduce a termination package if the employee 
finds a new job quickly?

● How can an employer soften an employee’s landing?
○ Reference letters 
○ Outplacement services 
○ Understand the job market
○ Make introductions and rely on recruiters 
○ Include an “if-you-get-another-job-clause” 
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Key Takeaways
● Focus on digital not physical assets in most workplaces
● Sabotage is rarely a live issue - assume the parties want to end 

with grace and treat exiting employees with respect (it’s also 
better for business)

● Include post-employment obligations in the Termination Letter & 
Release

● Focus on restricting taking clients/employees rather than 
preventing exiting employee from working

● Be nice with references & help employee mitigate (it’s a win-win)
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Questions?

THANK YOU!

To learn more about our team:  
springlaw.ca/team/

To connect with our legal team:

● Lisa Stam - lstam@springlaw.ca
● Marnie Baizley - mbaizley@springlaw.ca
● Hilary Page - hpage@springlaw.ca
● Matt Chapman - mchapman@springlaw.ca
● Danielle Murray - dmurray@springlaw.ca
● Tiffany Thomas - tthomas@spring.ca
● Lexa Cutler - lcutler@springlaw.ca
● Lindsay Koruna - lkoruna@springlaw.ca 
● Gaya Murti - gmurti@springlaw.ca

Sign up for future SpringForward Legal Updates: 
springlaw.ca/employers/springforward-legal-updates/

Sign up for our monthly Newsletter: 
www.springlaw.ca
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